
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 5/7/2014 8:29:33 AM
To: Sandoval, Catherine J.K. (CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)

(CatherineJ.K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Regulator Question 

Catherine - are you interested ?

---- Original Message-----
From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07,2014 10:31 AM 
To: Hickling, Chris; Harsh, Becky 
Subject: RE: Regulator Question

Chris,
Would you like us to see if Commissioner Sandoval is available? 
Tom

---- Original Message-----
From: Hickling, Chris [mailto:CHickling@eei.orgl
Sent: Tuesday, May 06,2014 1:45 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E; Harsh, Becky 
Subject: RE: Regulator Question

Tom —

Here are the pertinent details:

The National Energy and Utility Affordability Coalition (NEUAC) annual hosts a conference, the nation's largest 
annual gathering devoted to easing the home-energy burdens of low-income Americans. This year's conference 
will be held June 18-20, 2014, at the Sheraton Kansas City Hotel at Crown Center in Kansas City, Missouri. 
NEUAC 2014 is expected to draw 700 or more participants from across the country to address the issues 
surrounding affordable home energy for vulnerable households. Attendees include nonprofits, national and state 
advocacy groups, government agencies, Tribal communities, and utilities.

More information can be found here:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.eom/v l/urr?u=http://www.neuac.org/&k=4%2BViHuL0LTtSJBpVrYi3EdQ%3D%3D°/

Each year, we conduct two plenary panel discussions addressing emerging issues of likely interest to our 
conferees. We are planning a plenary at 9 a.m. Friday, June 20, on the subject of net metering and the impacts it 
has on all customers, but especially low-income customers.

In addition to you, we have invited Barbara Lockwood of Arizona Public Service and David Springe of the Kansas 
Citizens' Utility Ratepayers Board to serve as panelists.
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